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I asked Jewry Policeff to ralse the questlon of malice within the new 1libel
interprotations becamse I am withouts doubt of malicious intent but am not qualified %o
havs a leg:l opindon,

It s not quite as simple as thids “review" in the Sunday Times, nor of the scliction
of the Wolff letter alone for publication, uader a heading that ridicules bocatse 1t
ia tho tltle of the first bLock, tho one in quastion,

In the past the Times hap defamed me, that is, the Sunday Mmes, and rofus:d to
print a corroction even when not disputdng the inaccuracy of the irrvelevancies. In faot,
including me i that atory in itehd? ie irrelovant,

I still have one of the orlginal earbona of my 8/28/66 letter to Wolff which, I
think sdequately ansors the question of fact, He was my source on being ordered not to
roview WHITSHASH, and because I consddered his telling ue this a simm of ducency, I
diuguieed him in the footnota. He hgd reed FRAME-UP without adverse comment on it or the
footnote, ani he hal spokenm to at least Harrds Dienstfrey about this at Outerbridge and
Dineatfrey before Kaplan's review, if that is what it is, appeared. Affgr it eppeared he
told Harris that it cobarrassed him and he would not veview the booke It was plammed for
Hewaweck. L an wades the inpression that Harris told me before publication that ho had
spoken to Wolff, who confimmed what I salds Harrds will likely chicken om thin becauwso he
will have por: books he will want reviewed,

If it 4s possible I will enclose a carbon of my letter to the Times on the Epatedn
article and their response, My wife fell and hurt her knes last night. She la and will
for at lesw:t several days be confinad to bved. Until today's vesding of the XBrays by an
expert, we will not lmow. Momwhile, en assistant U.S. Stsorney from Baltimore is due
momentarily on the case 1 discussed with you when I was in Hew Yorit, If he is delayed
\ last time he didn't even comel) I'1l have tiwme to include these. If not, I'1l send them
as soon as I ocan,

The enclosed copy of a letter is one I peenm to have furgotten when I gave you
cazes of Dell sayin, my books were out of print,

My recollection of the Epsteda thing is that ultimately the Yimes offered me a few
wards for corment on the assassination, got to relieve the damage done me by them and
Epstein, This is meaningless, Among the damagos accomplished and, I thirk, intended, is
with respect to publishers, to tell them mot %o be interested in my work and that if they
ny any chence don't tale the hint, this is what they can expect on its appearunce,

Sincerely,

Harold Veisberg



